From: Courtney Jones [mailto:cjones@vsga.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Courtney Jones <cjones@vsga.org>

Subject: Virginia-Maryland Junior Girls' Team Matches

It is with great pleasure to inform you that you have been chosen to represent Virginia in the 2020
Virginia — Maryland Junior Girls” Matches. The matches will be hosted by Maryland at Turf Valley Golf
Club in Ellicott City, Md., on July 25-26.

The team consists of eight girls from Virginia who will compete against eight girls from Maryland. The
event is Four-Ball Match Play the first day and Singles Match Play the second.

Team Members
Virginia — Maryland Junior Girls Matches
July 25-26

Isabel Bae
Ester Choi
Emma Landis
Sue Lee
Amber Mackiewicz
Julie Shin
Danielle Suh
Melanie Walker

1st Alternate
Kaurvaki Bajpai

In the event that one of the players selected for the team cannot play the alternate be notified as soon
as possible.

We will be in touch with more information in the coming weeks regarding Friday’s practice round. A
hotel room for each player has been booked. Please note that a parent or guardian will be required to
stay with the player in the hotel room. More information will be forthcoming later next week.

Congratulations!

COURTNEY JONES | Manager, Championships and Events

Virginia State Golf Association

2400 Dovercourt Dr. | Midlothian, VA 23113
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